# **Chippewa Valley Band Boosters**

Chippewa Valley High School

18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

## MINUTES

# February 7, 2019 7:30 PM

## Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 PM by Mike Passmore.

## **Director's Remarks**

- The District Solo and Ensemble Festival was held on 2/2, and the kids did well. There were 32 events with 27 first ratings and 4 second ratings. The kids with a 1<sup>st</sup> rating will go on to the State competition March 16<sup>th</sup>.
- The Winter Band Concert is scheduled for 2/14; the Iroquois Middle School band will be performing at the concert as well. Concert Band will go on first; the concert starts at 7 PM.
- The MSBOA District Band Festival will be held on Friday March 8<sup>th</sup> at Dakota High School; come and support the band, it is appreciated.
- Mr. Hoey will not be at Parent Teacher Conferences next month; if parents have any questions they may e mail him at any time.
- Reminder Florida trip information for spring 2020 is out. The initial deposit is \$100; if students do intend to go they should submit their deposit so we can confirm that we have enough students to go (we are just at the edge of the numbers we need to go forth with the trip).

#### **Reading of the Minutes**

• Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Mike Cole and Sue Meyers.

#### **Treasurer's Report**

- Bob Czech, treasurer, reports that the account balance of the General Account as of 1/31/19 is \$24,327.58. All bills to date have been paid; Winter Guard instructor fees have been paid (Winter Guard brings in money to the boosters through their shows).
- The Booster Account at PNC Bank has been changed to a Business Checking Account, it is betterwith less service fees. All signers have now been registered at the bank.
- 1099 tax documents have been mailed, for all people the boosters pay (IE: marching band staff, those who make over \$600).
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Carla Knotts and Sue Meyers.

#### **Regular Business**

#### Uniforms

- The next concert is scheduled for 2/14, with some help needed pass out uniforms; an e mail will be sent.
- > Jennifer notes that uniforms have been adjusted for students who have changed band designations or dropped band.
- > We still need new Uniform Parents to take over for Katarina and Jennifer.

#### Ways & Means

> We are in need of chairs for the spring sheet and Little Caesars fundraisers.

#### New Business

- MCGC Invitational: will be held this Saturday 2/9/19; with only Color Guards participating this year. Many volunteers are still needed. Hospitality and Food service is being taken care of, but we still need someone for Admissions (4:15-7:30), spectator door checkers, unit check in (provides packets and assigns guides), unit performer entrance and exit (hold doors), warm up timers (keeps an eye on practice groups). \*\*The Show starts at 3PM with Awards at 7:35PM. The door opens and helpers are needed at approximately 1 PM.
- District Band Festival: it will be held at Dakota H.S. on 3/8; we need parent help to load and to transport the band equipment to Dakota we will leave Chippewa early afternoon. It is a half day for students; Mr. Hoey will send out call times for students, and Jennifer S. will send out information regarding getting the students ready and any uniform help that is needed.
- Drumline Show: We will now be hosting a Sunday Drumline show on 3/17 for 25 groups as a favor to the shows organizers. Admission will be \$8 for adults and \$5 for students. We will need many volunteers for this event.
- State Solo & Ensemble: is scheduled for 3/16/19. We will have a small concessions and will need to provide hospitality for the judges. Volunteers will be needed for this event as well.
- Florida Trip: there are currently 59 students with deposits submitted for the trip.

Motion to adjourn by Carolee Groves and Sue Crego. <u>Meeting Adjourned</u> at 8:11 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Sue Meyers, Fritz Delinsdki, Lynn Czech, Julie Watanabe, Zac Seibel, Tim Clark, Kristy Hatfield, Jackie Bahm, Sue Crego, Mike Cole, Lisa Passmore, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Nancy Goodchild, Carolee Groves, Alison Werner, Don and Thea Cooper, Carla Knotts. \*see attached

**Board Members in Attendance:** Mike Passmore, Joe Urda, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, Lisa Curtis and Gail Pannemann.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director	thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us
Mike Passmore, President	Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com
Joe Urda	jrurda@gmail.com
Bob Czech, Treasurer	cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com
Lisa Curtis, Corresponding Secretary	cvhsbbmail@gmail.com
Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary	scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net
Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means	lindakozy@yahoo.com
Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms	sankie71@gmail.com
Katharina Cole, Uniforms	ksteiner@glcam.com

\*\*Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann